

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA Update of 2004 Letter
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:42:00 PM
Attachments: [FW Updated Noncommunity Information.msg](#)

I believe Dana is in a meeting....

To date, the numbers in the 2004 letter have been "update" by staff. A new letter has not been drafted. We were planning to discuss how the letter should be refreshed and whether or not it need to include new information. This has not occurred.

Attached is the e-mail from staff with the updated numbers.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:32 PM
To: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA Update of 2004 Letter

Hi Dana,

I know things are crazy right now, can you give me a status update of the 2004 letter to EPA?

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 204-0381